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NOTICE TO OFFEROR 

Questions & Answers 

RFP # 25-S940  

Competitive Solicitation by Region 14 Education Service Center 

for 

Software and SaaS Solutions 

See Question & Answer Acknowledgement included on the last page. Offerors should include this 
acknowledgement as part of their response to this Software and SaaS Solutions RFP.  

The Answers to Questions received are issued as follows: 

1. Question: The RFP requests that for the contracts included in Section 4 that the offeror: “Include entity name, 
contact name and title, contact phone and email, city, state, years serviced, description of services and annual 
volume.”. Would the government please confirm that annual volume refers to dollar value of the contract?   

Yes 

2. The RFP requests that for the contracts included in Section 4 that the offeror: “Include entity name, contact 
name and title, contact phone and email, city, state, years serviced, description of services and annual volume.”. 
Would the government please confirm that annual volume refers to dollar value of the contract?   
Yes 

3. This RFP refers specifically to Software and Software as a Service as the scope, however on Appendix B it is 
stated “A. Each offeror awarded an item under this solicitation may offer their complete product and service 
offering/a balance of line. Describe the full line of products and services offered by supplier.” Would the 
government please clarify if the catalog provided should include all our product/service offerings or should it be 
limited to Software?   

Supplier should provide product/services as outlined in the scope; anything additional may be included as 
“value added products/services” 

4. Some information requested is not pertinent to the Software and SaaS contract, for example: equipment 
reconditioning, trade-ins, etc. Most of the shipping/delivery questions are also not relevant since most software 
is delivered electronically. Would the government please let us know how we should address these questions? 

If the Supplier’s position is the question is “not relevant” mark as N/A 
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5. The RFP requests that a price list be included.  Is it sufficient to list all of the SKUs along with the % off of List 
Price OR do we need to include the actual dollar amount for every SKU?  On our existing OMNIA contract, we are 
required only for % off of List.    

As stated in the RFP “Pricing should be based on a discount from a manufacturer’s price list or catalog, or fixed 
price, or combination of both” 

6. Are services such as school climate surveys, employee engagement surveys, 360-degree feedback, or exit 
surveys and subsequent data analysis and support within the scope of the RFP? 
 

Please refer to Scope for a list of suggested categories, but not limited to 

7. Are services such as school climate surveys, employee engagement surveys, 360-degree feedback, or exit 
surveys and subsequent data analysis and support within the scope of the RFP? 

Refer to question # 6 

8. Does this include software for teacher and student learning? 

Refer to question # 6 

9. Would this RFP include software for a communication platform for schools to use to communicate with parents? 

Refer to question # 6 

10. We understand that the RFP seeks software and SaaS solutions, but our approach is to develop these solutions 
as custom-built products tailored to client needs, which we can deliver as SaaS offerings. Would you be open to 
proposals based on this model, and how would such proposals be evaluated compared to those offering pre-
built, off-the-shelf solutions? 

All proposals submitted will be reviewed and evaluated 

11. Do we need an active New Jersey Business Compliance to bid for this RFP 

No, but if awarded, the contract will not be extended to NJ 

12. Does your RFP include software services other than finance or instructional? 

Refer to question # 6 

13. Is the RFP process the same for current OMNIA members, as well as new? 

Not sure of the question being asked.  However, this RFP is issued by Region 14 ESC and any resultant 
contract(s) will be made available to all OMNIA Partners members. 

 

14. As a current OMNIA member, may we use the Excel pricing document that we currently have in place with 
OMNIA for our pricing response? 

Current pricing may be submitting in excel format 
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15. During the life of the contract, can additional SaaS products be added to the Master Agreement subsequent to 
award? 
 
Refer to  Section IV Terms & Conditions; “Products and Services Additions” 

16. Are five references required for each product? Or five total for the submitting vendor? 
 
Total 

17. We understand that proposals will be evaluated based on a total of 100 points for Availability of Products and 
Pricing, Ability to Perform, References and Experience, and Value-Added Products/Services. Is there a minimum 
score established to make the competitive range or shortlist? 
 
No 

18. How will Region 14 ESC validate a vendor’s “Ability to Perform” in areas such as national scalability, service 
delivery, and warranty response, especially for smaller or emerging suppliers? 

 
Proposals will be evaluated based on the criteria set in the RFP which include a combination of methods, i.e. 
experience, national scalability,  financial stability, etc. For smaller or emerging suppliers, a more thorough 
review of capabilities and potential for growth and scalability.  

19. Could you please clarify how pricing should be submitted for the services we propose to offer? 

Refer to  INSTRUCTIONS TO SUPPLIERS , section 2  

20. Could you please confirm whether a pricing template will be provided? 

No, refer question  

to # 19 

21. Would Omnia Partners consider extending the bid submission deadline by at least one week? 

RFP was release on May 6th and due to set timeline, the deadline cannot be extended 

22. We kindly request clarification on how vendors should indicate which categories they are bidding for.  

It is up to the Offeror how they choose to identify the categories 

23. On page 13, under the section “Evaluation Criteria”, where sub-section “References and Experience (20 points)” 
states “Describe supplier’s reputation in the marketplace.”. Could you please elaborate on what a vendor's 
answer should detail? 

 

Statement is self-explanatory.  It is up to the Offeror to provide their best response possible. 

24. Regarding the requested price lists (Section V.A., page 11), is it acceptable to provide our standard revenue 
share percentages in a tiered format correlating to the agency's revenue amount? 
 
This section is not asking for a revenue amount; Offeror should provide their pricing based on discount off 
from a manufacturer’s price list or catalog, or fixed price, or combination of both.  
 

25. Would Region 14 ESC please consider extending the RFP deadline by 1-2 weeks to allow sufficient time to 
thoroughly address each component of the proposal requirements? 
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Please refer to question # 21 
 

26. Is there a pricing sheet or format you would like vendors to use?   - Additionally, pricing will depend on the scope 
of work and therefore pricing for each customer will vary. What would you like us to submit for pricing? Just the 
discount rate we will offer? 
 
Refer to underlined response in question # 24 
 

27. Can OMNIA please clarify whether all documents listed in Exhibit G must be submitted with the proposal, or only 
if the awarded contractor intends to do business in New Jersey? 
 
If Offeror has no plans to extend their offering to New Jersey, simply indicate on the Exhibit G cover page. 
 

28. Ability to Perform refers to "Appendix B, Exhibit A," but this appears to correspond instead to "Attachment A, 
Exhibit A." 

 
Attachment A is the complete OMNIA Partners national cooperative response.  Refer to page 21 
 
 

29. How many users/employees are in the organization? "Integration with existing technology environments" - 
Please provide existing software Would we require MSRP document submitted with our proposal? 

This is a national cooperative solicitation as well as a national cooperative contract(s) and will be based on the 
individual Public Procurement Agency needs and requirements. Refer to underlined response in question # 24 

 

Respondent shall acknowledge this Question & Answer document by signing below and 
include in their proposal response. 

 

Company Name ______________________________________ 

Contact Person _______________________________________ 

Signature ____________________________________________ 

Date ________________________________________________ 

  
 

 


